
Solsboro, 
Nenagh, 
CO Tipperary. 

Ms Liz Adair, 
General Manager, 
AES (Ireland) Ltd., 
Springfort Cross, 
Nenagh, 
CO Tipperary. 

Sh Dec 201 7 

Dear Liz, 

This is to confirm that I have no objection to AES (Ireland) Ltd. 
applying for permission to extend the throughput of material from 
24,750 to 30,000 tonnes per annum at the waste facility located at 
Springfort Cross, Nenagh. 

Yours sincerely, 
/sl 

istopher O’Brien 
m e r  of Premises. 
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